


 
  BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD  
TUESDAY, JUNE 10, 2014 9:30 AM CT 

 
Motion Sheet 

(STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS) 
 
Agenda 
Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 
 
motion made by______________and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Minutes 
Motion to approve the minutes of the meeting held May 13, 2014, May 21, 2014 and 
May 27, 2014 as presented. 
 
motion made by______________and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Internal Controls 
Motion to approve the changes to the Internal Controls policy as presented. 
 
motion made by______________and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Loan Origination Fee 
Motion to approve reducing the loan origination fee to _________ as presented. 
 
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Economic Development Partnership Program Award Policy  for IEDC Basic Training 
Motion to approve the Economic Development Partnership Award Policy for  IEDC Basic 
Training as presented. 
 
motion made by______________and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Economic Development Partnership Program Award Policy for Training 
Motion to approve the Economic Development Partnership Award Policy for Training as 
presented 
 
motion made by______________and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Local Infrastructure Preference Policy 
Motion to adopt the Local Infrastructure Preference Policy as presented. 
motion made by______________and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Executive Session 
Motion to enter into executive session to discuss contract matters and commercial and 
financial information relating to loan and other assistance to applicants and to consult 
with legal counsel. 
 
motion made by______________and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Chairman: Declare board out of executive session. [           a.m.].  Chairman: The 
BED entered into executive session to discuss contract matters and commercial 
and financial information relating to loan and other assistance to applicants and 
consulted with legal counsel. 

Please note times: 
 
Call To Order:___________________ 
 
Executive Session________________ 
 
Regular Session__________________ 
 
Adjournment_____________________ 

Board 
Members: 
 
Jeff Erickson 
 
Dale Clement 
 
Tony Klein 
 
Sharon Casey 
 
John Calvin 
 
Tom Burchill  
 
Michael Luken 
 
Greg 
Heineman 
 
Tim Kessler 
 
Ted Hustead 
 
Don Kettering 
 
Pat Prostrollo 
 
Rob 
Skjonsberg 
 
Non-Voting 
 
David Lust 
 
Bruce 
Rampelberg 
 
Tom Jones 
 
Scott Parsley 
 



 
Motion to approve the chairman’s report from executive session.   
 
motion made by______________and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Loan Reviews 
Loan Review Summary 
Motion to approve the loan reviews and recommendations as presented for the following 
borrowers: 
 
Dakota Real Properties, LLC   JH Investments, LLC 
 
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Old Business 
Bel Brands USA, Inc. 
[NO RECOMMENDATION]  
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Deadwood Biofuels, LLC 
Motion to approve the borrower’s request as presented. 
 
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Satern Properties, LLC 
Motion to approve the additional loan request from Satern Properties, LLC in the amount 
of $27,500. Secured by a shared first on real estate, second blanket UCC filing, personal 
guaranties of principals with 10% or more ownership, and a corporate guaranty. 
 
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
New Business 
DBI Holdings, LLC 
Motion to approve the waiver for a loan over $1,000,000.  
 
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Motion to approve the loan request from DBI Holdings, LLC in the amount of $2,178,500. 
Secured by a shared first on the facility and personal guarantees of principals with 10% 
or more ownership and a corporate guarantee. 
 
The loan is approved according to the terms and conditions of the commitment letter; all 
documents may be executed on behalf of the Board by the Commissioner of the 
Governor’s Office of Economic Development or the Commissioner’s designee.  
 
motion made by______________and seconded by ___________________. 
 
JMo Holdings, LLC 
Motion to approve the waiver for a loan over $1,000,000.  
 
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Motion to approve the loan request from JMo Holdings, LLC in the amount of 
$1,125,000. Secured by a shared first on real estate and personal guarantees of 
principals with 10% or more ownership and a corporate guarantee. 
 



The loan is approved according to the terms and conditions of the commitment letter; all 
documents may be executed on behalf of the Board by the Commissioner of the 
Governor’s Office of Economic Development or the Commissioner’s designee.  
 
motion made by______________and seconded by ___________________. 
 
 
Rosenbauer South Dakota, LLC 
Motion to approve the loan request from Rosenbauer South Dakota, LLC in the amount 
of $990,000. Secured by a shared first on real estate and a corporate guarantee. 
 
The loan is approved according to the terms and conditions of the commitment letter; all 
documents may be executed on behalf of the Board by the Commissioner of the 
Governor’s Office of Economic Development or the Commissioner’s designee.  
 
motion made by______________and seconded by ___________________. 
 
 
Economic Development Partnership Program IEDC Basic Training 
Brookings Economic Development Corporation and Lake Area Improvement 
Corporation 
Motion to approve the Economic Development Partnership Program IEDC Basic Training 
grant application of the Brookings Economic Development Corporation and Lake Area 
Improvement Corporation as  follows:. 
 

Brookings Economic Development Corporation 
- Grant award to the Brookings Economic Development Corporation in the amount 

of $905.66, to be granted in accordance with the board’s Economic Development 
Partnership Award Policy for IEDC Basic Training. 
 

Lake Area Improvement Corporation 
- Grant award to the Lake Area Improvement Corporation in the amount of 

$888.12, to be granted in accordance with the board’s Economic Development 
Partnership Award Policy for IEDC Basic Training. 
 

Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Economic Development Partnership Program 
City of Canton, Glacial Lakes Area Development, Brookings Economic Development 
Corporation and Mitchell Area Development Corporation 
Motion to approve the Economic Development Partnership Program grant applications of  
the City of Canton, Glacial Lakes Area Development (RLF), Brookings Economic 
Development Corporation and Mitch Area Development Corporation as follows:  
 

City of Canton 
- Grant award to the City of Canton in the amount of $2,092.50, to be granted in 

accordance with the board’s Economic Development Partnership Award Policy 
for Training only. 
 

Glacial Lakes Area Development (RLF) 
- Grant award to the Glacial Lakes Area Development (RLF) in the amount of 

$200,000, to be granted in accordance with the board’s Economic Development 
Partnership Award Policy for Revolving Loan Funds.  
 

Brookings Economic Development Corporation 
- Grant award to the Brookings Economic Development Corporation in the amount 

of $84,000, to be granted in accordance with the board’s Economic Development 
Partnership Award Policy for Staff Funding. 



 
Mitchell Area Development Corporation 

- Grant award to the Mitchell Area Development Corporation in the amount of 
$139,502, to be granted in accordance with the board’s Economic Development 
Partnership Award Policy for Staff Funding. 

 
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Local Infrastructure Improvement Program 
City of Tyndall and City of Gregory 
Motion to approve the Local Infrastructure Improvement grant applications of the City of 
Tyndall and City of Gregory as follows:   

 
City of Tyndall 

- Grant award to the City of Tyndall in the amount of $100,000, to be granted in 
accordance with the board’s Local Infrastructure Improvement Award Policy. 

City of Gregory 
- Grant award to the City of Gregory in the amount of $150,000, to be granted in 

accordance with the board’s Local Infrastructure Improvement Award Policy. 

Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
 
City of Parkston and Tea Economic Development Corporation 
Motion to deny the Local Infrastructure Improvement grant applications of the City of 
Parkston and the  Tea Economic Development Corporation as follows:. 

 
City of Parkston 

- Deny the application to the City of Parkston for Local Infrastructure Improvement 
grant award in the amount $137,000.  

Tea Economic Development Corporation 
- Deny the application of the Tea Economic Development Corporation for Local 

Infrastructure Improvement grant award in the amount $225,000.  

Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Bills 
Motion to approve the bill payable to BankWest, Inc. in the amount of $11,000.00 for the 
May Servicing, Clausen & Rice, LLP in the amount of $1,500.00 for Accounting Work, 
Costello, Porter, Hill, Heisterkamp, Bushnell & Carpenter, LLP Attorneys at Law in the 
amount of $1,080.40 for Legal Work and Woods, Fuller, Shultz & Smith P.C. Lawyers in 
the amount of $1,875.00 for Legal Work. 
   
motion made by______________and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Adjourn 
 
motion made by______________and seconded by ___________________. 





BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, SD 

TUESDAY, JUNE 10, 2014 – 9:30 AM CT 
 

REGULAR SESSION AGENDA 
 
9:30   AM  Call To Order, Chairman Jeff Erickson 
 
9:35  AM  Agenda 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Motion to approve Agenda as  
 provided or amended. 

 
   Minutes 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Motion to approve Minutes of May 13, 
2014, May 21, 2014 and May 27, 2014 as presented. 
 
Internal Controls 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to approve the changes to the 
Internal Controls as presented. 
 
Loan Origination Fee 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to approve reducing the loan 
origination fee as presented. 
 
Economic Development Partnership Program Award Policy for IEDC 
Basic Training 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to approve the Economic 
Development Partnership Award Policy for IEDC Basic Training as 
presented. 

 
Economic Development Partnership Program Award Policy for 
Training 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to approve the Economic 
Development Partnership Award Policy for Training as presented. 
 
Local Infrastructure Preference Policy 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to adopt the Local Infrastructure 
Preference  Policy as presented. 
 

9:45 AM  Commissioner’s Comments 
 
9:55 AM  Executive Session 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Motion to enter into executive session to 

discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information 
relating to loan and other assistance applicants. 

 
11:00 AM  Report from Executive Session 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Chairman’s report from Executive 
Session 

    
Other Motions 

Loan Review Summary 
Bel Brands USA, Inc. 
Deadwood Biofuels, LLC 
Satern Properties, LLC 

 DBI Holdings, LLC 



 JMo Holdings, LLC 
 Rosenbauer South Dakota, LLC 

        Economic Development Partnership Program IEDC Basic Training 
Lake Francis Case Development Corporation 
Bison Area Economic Development 
Brookings Economic Development Corporation 
Lake Area Improvement Corporation 

     Economic Development Partnership Program 
City of Canton 
Glacial Lakes Area Development (RLF) 
Brookings Economic Development Corporation 
Mitchell Area Development Corporation 

Local Infrastructure Improvement Program 
City of Tyndall 
City of Gregory 
City of Parkston 
Tea Economic Development Corporation 

 
Bills 

BankWest, Inc.-$11,000.00  
Clausen & Rice, LLP- $1,500.00 
Costello, Porter, Hill, Heisterkamp, Bushnell & Carpenter, LLP 
Attorney’s at Law- $1,080.40  
Woods, Fuller, Shultz & Smith P.C. Lawyers- $1,875.00  
 

Notice is further given to persons with disabilities that this meeting is being held in a physical 
accessible place.  Please notify the above mentioned office within 48 hours of the public hearing 
if you have special needs for which this agency will make the necessary arrangements. 
 
Participation in the meeting can be at GOED at 711 E Wells Ave, Pierre, South Dakota or the 
GOED office at the Business & Technology Center at 2329 N. Career Avenue, Sioux Falls, SD. 
 











































MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Board of Economic Development 
    
FROM:          Kim Easland 
 
RE:  Local Infrastructure Preference Policy   
 
DATE:  June 10th, 2014 
 
 
  
After reviewing several applications for this program, staff is asking the board to adopt a 
policy concerning preferred projects. The intent is to make the process more efficient so 
that projects not likely to be approved will not apply. Preferred projects must meet the 
following criteria: 
 

• Applicant must be local non-profit development corporation or municipality or 
other unit of local government 

• Infrastructure to be constructed or improved must be owned by a local non-profit 
development corporation or municipality or other unit of local government 

• The majority of the benefited real estate adjoining the infrastructure to be 
constructed must be otherwise generally unimproved and owned by a local non-
profit development corporation or other unit of local government   

• The foregoing guidelines may be waived if the project will result in significant job 
creation or if the project is located in or adjacent to a municipality with a 
population of 5,000 or less  
 

 










	Table of Contents 
	Motion Sheet
	Tab A
	Regular Agenda

	Tab B
	Minutes

	Tab C
	Interal Control Policy

	Tab D
	Loan Origination Fee

	Tab E
	Economic Development Partnership Program Award Policy for IEDC Basic Training

	Tab F
	Economic Development Partnership Program Award Policy for Training

	Tab G
	Local Infrastructure Preference Policy

	Tab U
	Bills




